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1. DATA BASE No. 1329

2. NAME St. Andrew's Church and Hall (1898, 1911)

3. LOCATION Cnr Aberdeen and Arbour Streets, Katanning

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Lot 2 on Diagram 41216, being the whole of the land comprised in Certificate
of Title 1387/925.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Town of Katanning

6. OWNER Bunbury Diocesan Trustees

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places:  Interim Entry 08/12/1995
• Permanent Entry 31/05/1996
• National Trust Classification: ----------------
• Planning Scheme  ----------------
• Register of National Estate: ----------------

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
St. Andrew's Church and Hall, comprising St. Andrew's Church (1898) and
St. Andrew's Church Hall (1911), constructed from red clay bricks with
contrasting concrete details and painted corrugated iron roofing, has cultural
heritage significance for the following reasons:

the place contains the oldest church in Katanning;

the place, as individual buildings expressing a relationship to each
other, creates a minor precinct of red brick buildings with stucco
detailing, that is reflective of the development of Katanning in the
years 1898 to 1911;

the place has a close association with Frederick Henry Piesse who was
influential in the development of Katanning;
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the place is valued by the Katanning community for its religious and
historic associations; and,

the place contributes to Katanning's sense of place, as a reminder of the
initial establishment of Katanning.


